is for Law Office. The Jackson Law Office

was built in 1838 and houses an exhibit about law and government. Not only was this building used as a lawyer's office, it was also used as a polling place for people to vote. On display are early ballot boxes, an early 20th century voting booth, early handcuffs, and office furnishings. There is also a chair that belonged to the judge in Schoharie County's first trial in 1795.

